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Unit 13F 

Blanchardstown Corporate Park 
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Nu rendale, Rathdrinag h, Beau parc 
Business Park, Navan, County Meath. 
Cappagh Road, Cappogue, Finglas, 
Dublin 11. 

Dear Ms. O’Sullivan, 

The Environmental Health Service (EHS) has assessed the Environmental 
Licence review and the relevant information associated with the above 
application following notification received from the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) on 7 May 2014. 

In response to the notification of the licence review, the following Health 
Service Executive departments were made aware of the consultation request 
on 7 May 2014: 

0 Emergency Planning; 
Estates - Environmental Services, 

0 Assistant National Director for Health Protection, 
0 Regional Director of Operations. 

No submissions were received from these departments. 
EHS response to the proposal is as follows. 

Accordingly,. the 

A study of the application, Environmental impact Statement and associated 
correspondence and documentation on the EPA website was carried out. No 
additional measurements/investigations were undertaken. 
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At present I have no submission or comment to make in relation to this 
environmental licence review currently being considered by the EPA. 

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Principal 
Environmental Health Officer at the above address or telephone 01 860 5871 
during normal working hours. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Jackie VG elly ’-, 

Principal Environmental Health Officer 

Enquiries to: Jackie Kelly, Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Direct Line: 01-8605871 
E-mail: jackie.kellv@hse.ie 
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